
From: Banks, Juliane
Sent: 11/15/2013 12:01:17 PM

RedactedTo:

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Ferron, Mark J. (mark.ferron@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: FW: Jerry Halisey lunch (meet at restaurant)

Thanks for the clarification Redacted 1 just removed Brian's name from the invite.

Juliane
415-703-2284

-----Original Appointment-----------------------------------------------------
From: I Redacted
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 11:50 AM 
To: Banks, Juliane
Subject: Tentative: FW: Jerry Halisey lunch (meet at restaurant)
When: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: 2G Japanese Brasserie (Opera Plaza) 601 Van Ness Ave

} Cherry, Brian K

Hello -

We understand that Jerry Hallisey meant to send to Tom Bottorff and Brian just as an FYI. They will not 
be attending the lunch.

Thank you.

Redacted

VP, Regulatory Relations

Redacted
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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